



**Northwest San Pedro Neighborhood Council
Sustainability Committee & Board Meeting COMMITTEE REPORT**

Meeting held at San Pedro City Hall, Rm 452, 638 S. Beacon St, on September 19, 2017, 6-7PM

Committee member attendees: Chris Valle, Gwen Henry, Darlene Zavalney, Laurie Jacobs

Non-committee member attendees: Christian Guzman

Committee members not in attendance: Sarah Valdez (excused)

1. **Welcome and Introductions.**
2. **Public Comment on Non-Agenda items.** None.
3. **NCSA bylaws** - motion to address & resolve issues with NCSA bylaws. Tabled.
4. **Discussion Rainbarrel/Water Harvesting/Native Plant & Habitat event. A free event “ECO FEST”** is going to be held at Deane Dana Friendship Park and Nature Center on Saturday, November 4th, 2017 from 9am-4pm. Face painting, kids projects – build a bug house, bird feeders, lizard backyard habitats. Rain Barrels Int. will be participating. RainBarrels Intl. will be hosting a session on how to set up a rain barrel, and lots of tips and pointers on how to landscape using rain water. The community can order Rain Barrels in advance and pick them up at the event. CITY REBATES.

DISCUSSION regarding all council files listed below.

Motions will be discussed at next regular meeting on October 17, 2017.

5. **Council File 17-0940** – motion to review & report on the City’s ability/authority to regulate and inspect below-ground storage facilities for natural gas and other hazardous materials. (aka Aliso Canyon in Porter Ranch) Last day to act 8/18/2019
6. **Council File 17-1044** – the San Pedro Community Plan Update – landscaping / sustainability recommendations? Last day to act 11/22/2017.
7. **Council File 17-0930** – “California WaterFix.” Last day to act
8. **Council File 18-0997** – excess levels of Chromium 6 motion for city-wide inspection. Last day to act
9. **Council File 17-1063** a condition survey of Community Parks Last day to act
10. **Council File 15-0719-S17** motion to inspect and report on city bike lane safety Last day to act
11. **Council File 15-0198-S1** motion to form a *Committee on Cooling and Urban Heat Impacts*
12. **Adjourn –**

Next Regular Meeting will be held 6 pm Tuesday, October 17, 2017.